United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Famington Field Office
1235 La Plate Highway, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

" INREPLY REFER TO:

NOO-C-14-20-5390 et al. (WC) - , February 24, 2004
3162.3-4 (7100)

Mr. Michae! T. Hanson

- Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc.

PO Drawer 3337
Farmington, NM 87499-3337

Dear Mr. Hanson'

Rererence is made to the followmg wells located in sec, 18, T. 26 N., R. 11 W San Juan County New
Mexico: .

1) No. 1 Rfcky. 780° FNL & 875' FWL, Lease NOO-C-14-20-5390.
2YNo. 2 Rici‘cy 1-850" FSL& 790‘ FWL, Lease NOO-C—14-20-5389

Also (refavenced are your Sundry Not:ces apprwed on February 21, 2003. These wells have been
approved for p{wggmg} for overa year. If the wells have been pluggad you are required to submit a
subsequert report of abandonment. If the wells have not been plugged, you are requured to inform this
~ office when ihe work is scheduled to be performed.

You have 30 days to comply with this order. The 30 days commences upon receipt of this letter or
seven days from the date it is mailed, whichever is less. Failure to comply within the 30 days may result
inan assessment in accordance with 43 CFR 3163.1. :

Under provaslons of 43 CFR 3165.3, you may request an Administrative Review of the orders described
‘above. Such request, including all supporting documents, must be filed in writing within 20 business

days of receipt of this notice and must be filed with the State Director, Bureau of Land Management
(NM-QSOOO) P. O. Box 27115, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-0115. ‘Such requests shall notresultina * -
suspension of the order(s) unless the reviewing official so determines. - Procedures goveming appeals
from instructions, orders or decisions are contained in 43 CFR 3165.4 and 43 CFR 4.400 et seq.

If you have any questions please contact Stephen Mason with this office at'(SOS) 589-6364.

Sincerely,

' Stephen Mason .

' Petroleum Engineer,; Petroleum Management Team
ool
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